Public
/ CITY °F

-

>
m
5
m
(i

Berkeley Homeless
Services Panel of Experts

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
November 6, 2024 — 7:00 PM
North Berkeley Senior Center, Juniper Room
1901 Hearst Ave., Berkeley, CA 94709

Mayor Arreguin: Rashi Kesarwani: Terry Taplin:
Carole Marasovic — Chair Sadie Mae Palmatier Denah S. Bookstein
Ben Bartlett: Igor Tregub: Sophie Hahn:
Paul Kealoha-Blake — Mary Ann Meany Vacant
Vice Chair
Susan Wengraf: Cecilia Lunaparra: Mark Humbert:
Steven Segal Donnell Jones Vacant

Josh Jacobs, Homeless Services Coordinator, Homeless Services Panel of Experts
Staff Secretary, jjacobs@berkeleyca.qov, 510.225.8035

All items are for discussion and possible action.

1. Roll Call.
2. Read of the land acknowledgement.
3. Public comment for items not on the agenda.

Updates/Action Items:
4. Approval of the Agenda. Discussion and Possible Action.

5. Approval of the October 10, 2024 Minutes. [Attachment 1]. Discussion and Possible
Action.

6. Presentation with Q and A from Homeless Full Service Partnership Team from
Berkeley Mental Health. Discussion and possible action.

7. Discussion of the January regular meeting time. Discussion and possible action.

Chair report. Discussion only.

9. Recommendation to Council to allocate additional funding for a location based on
the former Horizon model, at 742 Grayson, to address community concerns.
Discussion and possible action.

10.Discussion of an urgent increase in number of sanitation facilities to serve basic
health needs of Berkeley’s unsheltered, and partly sheltered citizens. Discussion
and possible action/possible recommendation.

11.Discussion of an urgent need for a 24/7 services capability due to the increased
unsheltered or partly sheltered citizens in Berkeley struggling with addiction, mental

©

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All

2180 Milvia Street, 5" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510.225.8035 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510.981.5450
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info | Homeless Services Panel of Experts



mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx
mailto:jjacobs@berkeleyca.gov

Public
Page 2 of 3
Homeless Services Panel of Experts Meeting Agenda
November 6, 2024

health challenges and physical insecurity. Discussion and possible action/possible
recommendation.
12. Adjourn.

Attachments:
1. October 9, 2024 minutes.
2. Homeless Commission: Porta-Potties for the Poor Tour (aka First They Came for
the Homeless)
3. List of current portable toilets in the city.
4. Press release: Where Do We Go.
5. Service capacity hours.

Correspondence and Notice of Decision Requests:

Deadlines for Receipt:
A) Supplemental Materials must be received by 5 PM the day before the meeting.
B) Supplemental Communications must be received no later than noon the day of the meeting.

Procedures for Distribution:

A) Staff will compile all Supplemental Materials and Supplemental Communications received by the
deadlines above into a Supplemental Packet, and will print 15 copies of this packet for the Commission
meeting.

B) For any Supplemental Material or Communication from a Commissioner received after these deadlines,
it is the Commissioner’s responsibility to ensure that 15 printed copies are available at the meeting.
Commissioners will not be reimbursed for any printing or materials expenses.

C) Staff will neither print nor distribute Supplemental Communications or Materials for subcommittee
meetings.

Procedures for Consideration:
A) The Commission must make a successful motion to accept and receive all Supplemental Materials and
Communications into the record. This includes the Supplemental Packet compiled by staff.

B) Each additional Supplemental Material or Communication received by or before the meeting that is not
included in the Supplemental packet (i.e., those items received after the respective deadlines above) must
be individually voted upon to be considered by the full Commission.

C) Supplemental Materials subject to a Commission vote that are not accepted by motion of the
Commission, or for which there are not at least 15 paper copies (9 for each Commission seat, one for staff
records, and 5 for the public) available by the scheduled start of the meeting, may not be considered by the
Commission.

*Supplemental Materials are defined as any items authored by one or more Commissioners, pertaining to
an agenda item but available after the agenda and packet for the meeting has been distributed, on which
the Commission is asked to take vote at the meeting. This includes any letter to Council, proposed Council
report, or other correspondence on behalf of the Commission for which a full vote of the Commission is
required.

**Supplemental Communications are defined as written emails or letters from members of the public or
from one or more Commissioners, the intended audience of which is the full Commission. Supplemental
Communications cannot be acted upon by the Commission, and they may or may not pertain to agenda
items.




Public
Page 3 of 3
Homeless Services Panel of Experts Meeting Agenda
November 6, 2024

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will
be made available for public inspection at Health, Housing & Community Services Department located at
2180 Milvia Street, 2nd Floor.

Public Comment Policy:

Members of the public may speak on any items on the Agenda and items not on the Agenda during the
initial Public Comment period. Members of the public may not speak more than once on any given item.
The Chair may limit public comments to 3 minutes or less.

COMMUNITY ACCESS INFORMATION

ADA Disclaimer “This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-
related accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact
the ADA Program Coordinator at 510-981-6418 (V) or 510-981-6347 (TDD) at least three business days
before the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting.”

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part
of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: e-mail
addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in any
communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do
not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver
communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or
committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include
that information in your communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or
committee for further information. The Health, Housing & Community Services Department does not take
a position as to the content.




Public
[ CITY @F

[

v
o
2
L

Berkeley Homeless
Services Panel of Experts

MEETING MINUTES

October 9, 2024
1. Roll Call: 7:00 PM

Present: Marasovic, Kealoha-Blake, Segal, Palmatier, Meany, and Bookstein.
Absent: Jones.

Staff: Jacobs.

Council: None.

Public: 8.

2. Land acknowledgement.
3. Comments from the Public: 4.

Update/Action Items
4. Approval of the Agenda. Discussion and Possible Action.

Action: M/S/C Segal/Meany move to approve the agenda as written.

Vote: Ayes: Marasovic, Kealoha-Blake, Segal, Meany, Palmatier, and Bookstein.
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Jones.

5. Approval of Minutes from September 4, 2024. Discussion and Possible Action.
Action: M/S/C Meany/Palmatier move to approve the minutes as written.

Vote: Ayes: Marasovic, Kealoha-Blake, Segal, Meany, Palmatier, and Bookstein.
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Jones.

6. Presentation from the LifeLong Street Medicine Team on medical and support
services offered to encampment residents. Discussion and Possible Action.

Discussion; no action taken.
7. Chair Update. Discussion only.
Discussion; no action taken.

8. Discussion on encampments, policies, and plans to clear. Discussion and Possible
Action.

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All

2180 Milvia Street, 5" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510.225.8035 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info | Homeless Services Panel of Experts



mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx

Public
Homeless Services Panel of Experts
October 9, 2024

Discussion; no action taken.

9. Presentation from Commissioner Segal on Involuntary Hospitalization: Addressing
Health and Safety Risks of the Homeless Mentally lll. Discussion and Possible
Action.

Discussion; no action taken.
10.Adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 PM.

Minutes Approved on:

Josh Jacobs, Commission Secretary:

A Vibrant and Healthy Berkeley for All

2180 Milvia Street, 5" Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704 Tel: 510.225.8035 TDD: 510.981.6903 Fax: 510. 981.5450
E-mail: hspe@cityofberkeley.info | Homeless Services Panel of Experts



mailto:hspe@cityofberkeley.info
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/Commissions/Commissions__Homeless_Services_Panel_of_Experts.aspx

Page 1 of 16

( CITY °F

-

o
o
7
)
AL

=

Homeless Commission

ACTION CALENDAR
October 3, 2017

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Homeless Commission
Submitted by: Carole Marasovic, Chair, Homeless Commission

Subject: Porta-Potties for Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the Homeless)

RECOMMENDATION

The Homeless Commission recommends that Council adopt a resolution to develop a
way to place a portable bathroom directly at the Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the
Homeless) encampment site.

FISCAL IMPACT OF RECOMMENDATION:

First They Came for the Homeless (FTCFTH) has stated that they would cover the cost,
and maintenance, of portable bathrooms, based at least, in part, on donor contributions,
if they are allowed a City permit to place a bathroom at their encampment site. To this
effect, they recently held a fund-raiser generating sufficient funds to cover the first few
months for a porta-potty.

Alternatively, if the City of Berkeley wants to cover the cost of a porta-potty, they can
rely on the cost factors by referring to the City of Oakland's plan for providing health and
hygiene facilities for multiple encampments. Under the Oakland plan, portable toilets
with wash stations and garbage service is estimated at costing $29,498 annually per
site (City of Oakland plan attached).

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS

First They Came for the Homeless has developed an encampment in Berkeley for the
past few years. After being ordered out by the City of Berkeley at several different sites,
they located their current site where they have been for the last several months.

The stability of the current site has allowed them to focus on their peer-run encampment
community which strives for a safe, healthy, drug-free tent community where they hold
community meetings at least weekly. They have been seeking to secure a porta-potty
for obvious health and hygienic reasons.

BACKGROUND
The Homeless Commission voted on June 14, 2017 as follows:

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 o Tel: (510) 981-7000 o TDD: (510) 981-6903 e Fax: (510) 981-7099
E-Mail: manager@CityofBerkeley.info Website: http://www.CityofBerkeley.info/Manager



mailto:manager@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/Manager

Page 2 of 16

Porta-Potties for Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the Homeless) ACTION CALENDAR
October 3, 2017

Action: M/S/C Orgain/Cohen to recommend that Council develop a way, potentially
through a permit, to put a bathroom for the purposes of serving the Poor Tour
encampment, for the sake of sanitation, safety, and human rights.

Vote: Ayes: Cohen, Gor, Kealoha-Blake, Marasovic, Orgain,
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Feller

On July 25, 2017, Council passed a motion directing "the placement of a porta-potty to
be placed in a City parking lot on Alcatraz and MLK for general public interest use. This
porta-potty may remain until "a neighborhood public toilet policy” is in place. The
community organization making the request shall comply with the new policy within 30
days of new policy. The porta-potty shall be paid for and maintained at the expense of
the new community organization that has made the request."

Subsequently, Friends of Adeline completed all necessary paperwork and made
arrangements for the delivery of the porta-potty which arrived about August 5, 2017.

Since the porta-potty is for the general public use, it is not under the lock and key and
control of the encampment. Thus, the encampment residents have found the porta-potty
frequently in disarray after use by others than persons residing in the encampment. The
porta-potty is distant from the encampment so as to require a long walk to the porta-
potty, particularly difficult for encampment residents that are debilitated or in a
wheelchair and which is an issue in the middle of the night, particularly for women who
do not feel safe walking to the location where the porta-potty has been placed.

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION

A porta-potty for the general public use is helpful for the general community. However,
the encampment needs a porta-potty for their own hygiene. They need one at the
encampment site that they can control for their own safety and to protect the hygiene of
the encampment.

Peer-run wellness models are well-respected as effective best practices. In this case,
this particular encampment strives to prove that it can manage a healthy, safe, drug-free
encampment at a time when traditional housing is not available in the Berkeley
community. They have developed self-governance so that encampment members take
on chores and responsibilities for the good of the encampment.

The FTCFTH encampment is willing to pay for its own porta-potty. They simply want the
permit to maintain it at their own site so it is for their use only. They rightfully believe that
that is the only way to protect their own safety and hygiene.

For the future and as to other encampment sites, the City of Berkeley can rely on the

model that the City of Oakland is using where the City has allocated monies to fund
porta-potties, wash stations and garbage pick-up at multiple encampment sites.

Page 2



Page 3 of 16

Porta-Potties for Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the Homeless) ACTION CALENDAR
October 3, 2017

The City of Oakland recognizes while housing is ideal, persons are losing housing at
record numbers while affordable housing is difficult to identify. The City of Oakland
recognizes that encampments are a growing reality and that they require what the City
of Oakland refers to as "health and hygiene intervention". For this purpose, they
allocated monies to begin their effort of porta-potty, wash station and garbage removal
services.

Notably, in Oakland, the porta-potties are being placed directly in or adjacent to the
encampment. The City of Berkeley should do the same.

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED

The Homeless Commission did not believe that there was an alternative to providing
basic hygiene to persons living in an encampment requesting these obviously needed
services.

CITY MANAGER
See companion report.

CONTACT PERSON
Carole Marasovic, Chair, Homeless Commission
Peter Radu, Secretary, Homeless Commission, (510) 981-5435

Attachments:

1. Resolution

2. August 6, 2017 e-mail from Lara Tannenbaum, Acting Manager, Human Services
Department, City of Oakland to Carole Marasovic

3. May 18, 2017 Agenda Report on Funding Recommendations to Address
Homelessness in Oakland

Page 3



Page 4 of 16

RESOLUTION NO. ##,###-N.S.
GRANTING PORTA-POTTIES TO THE POOR TOUR ENCAMPMENT

WHEREAS, the First They Came for the Homeless (FTCFTH) aka Poor Tour
encampment has requested a permit to have a port-a-potty directly at their encampment
site; and

WHEREAS, health, hygiene and safety are basic quality of life needs that need to be met;
and

WHEREAS, the First They Came for the Homeless encampment has stated that they
need a port-a-potty directly at their encampment site and are willing to pay for it
themselves.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Berkeley will work with FTCFTH
to grant them a permit to place a porta-potty at their encampment site, for their use and
under their control to protect the health, hygiene and safety of their encampment.



(52,382 unread) - daphnesflight@yahoo.com - Yahoo Mail

Attachmient 1

Find messages, documents, photos or people v

¢ Back 4 4 = @Achive EXMove T Delete Y Spam ses T

Page 5 obttpe;//mg.mail.yahoo.com/d/search/keyword='€annenbaum/messages...

£
L £, carole Home

v O BB &

Compose
Inbox 999+ Port-a-potties for encampments 4 Inbox
Unread
@ carole marasovic Hello, Bernadette, I was referred to you for additioi  Aug 4 at 8:53 PM
Starred
Drafts 999+ kl-t Tannenbaum, Lara <LTannenbaum@oaklandnet.com> = D Aug6at1l:32AM
Sent To: daphnesflight@yahoo.com
Cc: Rubin, Talia V.
Archive
Hi Carol,
Spam
Trash You e-mail was forwarded to me from Bernadette. As you probably know, the council just
allocated funds for portapotties in encampments at the end of June so we are in the process of
Less figuring out how to implement this intervention. We do not have any written policies or
procedures specific to portapotties at this time. Here is what | can tell you:
Views Hide
- © The City has an interdisciplinary team (human services, public works, OPD, City
Photos administrator’s office) that meets to discuss encampments. Encampments are evaluated
B Documents for interventions (cleaning, closure, or health and hygiene interventions) based on
. several sets of criteria in the areas of health, safety, location and size.
@ Tutorials © We have not yet identified where we will be putting portapotties. Those discussions will
start soon.
Folders Hide © Regular garbage pickup is a part of any health and hygiene intervention in addition to
portapotties and wili be provided by the City’s public works department.
+ New Folder © We have piloted this in two sites and the portapotties have been placed directly in or
etrix adjacent to the encampment
o The units lock when someone is in them (for privacy) they are open for use 24/7
Job Search © We generally estimate one unit per every 20 people at an encampment and also include
Notes wash stations and twice a week cleaning in the cost estimates.

t per
untitled
: o One time start-up costs (delivery of k-rails, delivery of equipment) $
untitledl 15734
o Annual Costs portable toilets / wash station service (estimate 2 persite) $
13,764
o Garbage service (prioritized by City staff) $0
o Total Annual Cost per site $29,498
o Total Annual cost for 5 sites in FY 17/18 $147,490
o Total Annual Cost for 10 sites in FY 18/19 $216,310
If you have more questions please contact Talia Rubin, copied here, who has done most of the
work around this intervention in our two pilot locations.
Thanks,
Lara
Lara Tannenbaum, MSW
Community Housing Services, Acting Manager
City of Oakland, Human Services Department
150 Frank Ogawa Plaza | Suite 4340 | Oakland, CA 94612
510-238-6187 phone | 510-238-3661 fax
Itannenbaum@oaklandnet.com
From: de Leon, Bernadette
Sent: Saturday, August 05, 2017 5:32 AM
To: Tannenbaum, Lara <LTannenbaum@oaklandnet.com>
Cc: Johnson, Bradley <Blohnson@oaklandnet.com>
Subject: Fwd: Port-a-potties for encampments
- Hi Lara,
Please see email below. Thanks.
Give feedback

Rernadette

l of 2

© Our rough estimates of costs that we presented to the Oakland City Council this spring
suicide are below. Depending on the need for k-rails at each site {some may need them, some >
may not) we estimate being able to serve 5 or more sites in the first year.

8/10/2017 5:48 PM



Attachment 2 Page 6 of 16

AGENDA REPORT

CITY OF OAKLAND
TO: Sabrina B. Landreth FROM: Sara Bedford
City Administrator Director, Human Services
SUBJECT: Funding Recommendations To DATE: May 18, 2017

Address Homelessness In Oakland

City Administrator Approval Date:

RECOMMENDATION

Staff Recommends That the City Council Receive a Supplemental Report and
Recommendation to Refer Select Recommendations for Addressing Health, Safety and
Services Related to Street Homelessness for Funding Consideration in the City’s
Biennial FY 2017-2019 Budget Deliberations.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On April 25", 2017 the Human Services Department presented an informational report on
homelessness to the Life Enrichment Committee. That report included strategy
recommendations and estimated costs for a range of interventions including Encampment
Health and Safety, Interim Housing, and Permanent Housing. The Life Enrichment Committee
requested additional information regarding several aspects of the report. This supplemental
report is in response to that request.

REASON FOR SUPPLEMENTAL

Staff submits this supplemental report to outline select recommendations for addressing the
health, safety and services related to street homelessness. Staff has provided: a prioritized
menu of recommendations for funding consideration; more detailed budgets for
recommendations proposed; programmatic impacts of proposed interventions; and, potential
funding partnership scenarios with County and other partners for consideration.

Item:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 7 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness
Date: May 18, 2017 Page 2

BACKGROUND / LEGISLATIVE HISTORY

On April 25, 2017, HSD presented a detailed report on the current homeless services
landscape, program models, metrics for measuring success, and scale and scope of the issue.

The chart below was included in that report and is designed to offer a menu of near-term
options to provide shelter and mitigate health and safety issues for unhoused community
members.

Strategy Recommendation Estimated Cos Notes

Encampment Health and Safety , ; o - . :
Health and Hygiene Services in Place $180,000/ year Creation of an additional 5
Projects sites per year
Renew Shelter Emergency Ordinance None Facilitates expeditious
implementation of
shelter/interim housing
proposed here
Private Sector Coordination Estimated $137,000/ Staff person at the Program
year Analyst |l level Coordinate’
donations, landlords, etc.
Create formal interdepartmental teams TBD, costs may include | Staff of team includes: HSD,
with specialization in homeless services dedicated OPD and PWA, OPD, Fire,
PWA teams Transportation, CAO
Interim Housing ' o o : '
Safe Haven/ Camping & Parking Sites $1,000,000 /year 3 sites serving 40 people each
at one time
$2,000,000/ year for 137 beds, approximately
Create second Henry Robinson— services; leasing costs | 300 people served over 1
interim housing tied to rapid for non-city owned year with 240 getting

of ths amount. Buding | "oused: includes 6
acquisition possible months post housing
through housing bond support (case

funds from KK or A1. management and
The Mayor has directed | financial assistance)
staff to include $10M-
$15M of funds from the
first available tranche to
acquire such a building.

permanent housing placements

Permanent Housing Development : :
Focus on rapid construction program TBD by HCD. HCD is Stackable micro-units,
models for deeply affordable units already working on purchase and renovation of
strategies to utilize new | Single Room Occupancy
bond resources for this hotels and other similar

purpose. buildings, etc.
Explore regulatory or financial relief for Planning Dept. and HCD | Homeowners could have
income restricted second units e.g., tiny are working on potential | rental units / tiny homes which
houses or secondary units. financial models, could potentially stabilize

income for them, e.g. low
income seniors, and at the
same time provide housing for
homeless residents.

ltem:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 8 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness

Date: May 18, 2017 Page 3
Other Options/ Programs ,
Coordinated Entry for Oakland County funded Will result in expanded street

outreach and housing
navigation (case
management) for the most
vulnerable; should lead to
increased efficiencies

Employment for unsheltered residents Estimate $50,000 for 1 Explore program options that
pilot year pilot, serving 45 use individuals who are
individuals homeless under employment

training e.g., at Safe Haven
sites

Develop significant investment in capital Explore strategies being used

costs and services costs to address by other cities including:

homelessness ¢ Public -Private campaigns

(SF)

« Ballot Measures to create
dedicated revenue stream
for homelessness (San
Diego and Berkeley)

e Sales Tax (LA)

o Air B&B tax (Portland)

Funding to develop deeply subsidized housing — city and county bonds, a proposed state
mental health services bond - is funding that will lead to longer term permanent housing
solutions. However, it is also important to note that deeply subsidized and longer term
supportive and permanent housing requires on-going funding for operational and service costs.
In order to alleviate the housing crisis for people with deep and multiple needs, this on-going
funding must be part of any capital program to construct more of this type of affordable housing.
In other words, staff strongly urges the Council to include these on-going costs in any decisions
about programs and facilities to decrease homelessness in Oakland.

The City’s current investments in chronic homelessness are through HSD’s Community Housing
Division which has an overall budget of approximately $12.6 million. The funding comes from a
variety of sources including federal, county, state and local funding. These sources and their
amounts are outlined in the chart below for FY 2016-17.

tem:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 9 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness

Date: May 18, 2017 Page 4
S Total Award
Funding Source Services ; 16/17

City General Fund

Rapid Rehousing, Outreach, Winter Shelter, Services in
Permanent Supportive Housing

$1,257,227.00

HOPWA Housing Development, Prevention, Housing Subsidies $2,196,785.00

HUD/Continuum of | Interim/Transitional Housing for singles, families, youth; Rapid

Care Rehousing for Families, Youth, $4,838,673.00

ESG Rapid Rehousing, Shelter, Outreach, Legal/Benefits Advocacy $640,050.00
Rapid Rehousing, Services in Permanent Supportive Housing,

CDBG Emergency Food Distribution $1,141,625.00

Alameda County

Rapid Rehousing, Winter Shelter, Flexible subsidies

$572,862.99

Oakland Housing

Housing Subsidies and Housing location services

Authority $1,960,000.00

Total Funding $12,607,722

Of this amount, approximately $2,000,000 is for HOPWA and is passed through for HIV/ AIDS
Housing Development and services to both Contra Costa and Alameda County. Roughly
$1,000,000 is used for City administrative/ direct services staff and the balance of $9,000,000 is
grant funding for the range of services described below.

Service Type : : FY 16/17 allocations
Services to support formerly homeless people in permanent housing $547,603
Outreach $365,000
Rapid Rehousing $1,968,604
Shelter (includes winter shelter): $569,949
Benefits Advocacy/Legal $45,000
Transitional/Interim Housing $3,377,764
Housing Subsidies (OPRI): $1,960,000
Food Distribution $100,000
Encampment Response (Compassionate Communities Pilot, Health and $65,000
Hygiene Pilot

Total ‘ $8,997,920

The charts above do not include other City resources and costs for service such as Public
Works and OPD that may be directed to support the work of addressing homelessness. And, in
addition to direct County resources given to the City of Oakland, there are many more
investments from the County that more broadly support homeless services. These include
Permanent Supportive Housing programs (such as Shelter plus Care), and investments in
affordable housing which are allocated on a county wide basis. In addition, County funds
allocated through the County Social Services Agency and the Health Care Services Agency
(including behavioral health and substance abuse services) also provide significant services to
homeless individuals.

Although there are significant resources currently being dedicated to addressing homelessness
in Oakland, it is not enough given the growing encampments and increasing number of

homeless individuals and families. The chart in the next section of this staff report outlines some
additional interventions that the Council could consider in the FY 2017-19 budget to supplement

Iltem:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017




Page 10 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness
Date: May 18, 2017 Page 5

our current investments in this area. These additions require budget trade-offs and will result in
cuts elsewhere in the budget.

ANALYSIS AND POLICY ALTERNATIVES

The Mayor and the City Administration have been clear that homelessness is not a problem that
can be adequately solved by any city, including Oakland, in isolation. It requires a collaborative
approach and reliance on blended funding streams, as has always been the case in the work
that has been undertaken to address homelessness for decades. The City of Oakland’s HSD
work is tightly coordinated with larger countywide efforts to address homelessness in Alameda
County. For example, the City is an active participant in Everyone Home, the countywide effort
to end homelessness in Alameda County. The City has participated in planning efforts for
coordinated entry and will closely partner with the County to implement Coordinated Entry in
Oakland. In addition, in recent months the City and County have partnered in funding the
Compassionate Communities pilot project to provide services at an existing encampment in
West Oakland. Further, HSD also collaborates and coordinates with the City’s Housing and
Community Development Department (HCDD) in order to increase the supply of permanent
supportive housing and assure that once stabilized, former homeless people can receive
assistance from subsidy and other housing programs.

The Human Services Department, in alignment with the Mayor and City Administrator,
recommends focusing on three priorities from the list of interventions that can be achieved in the
near term and have potential for funding partnerships to enhance success and feasibility. They
are also interventions that are consistent with the City’s role in providing more immediate relief
to unsheltered residents and partnering with the County and the Oakland Housing Authority for
other higher impact interventions.

These actions outlined below are focused on what can be accomplished now, balancing current
needs and limited resources. Priorities include:
»> The creation of up fo 10 health and hygiene services-in-place encampment interventions
over the next two years.
» The development of at least one (of a recommended three) safe haven site(s)
> The creation of a second Henry Robinson like model for Interim Housing leading to
permanent housing. '

FISCAL IMPACT

Budgets for each priority intervention listed below are included in this report as Attachment D.

Health and Hygiene Services In Place

As housing that is and will be in the pipeline is developed, the need for these types of interim
interventions will decrease and they could be phased out. In FY 17/18, HSD recommends the
creation and ongoing maintenance of four sites. For FY 18/19 we propose that the City add an
additional five sites and continue monthly maintenance at all 10 sites. Each health and hygiene

tem:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 11 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness
Date: May 18, 2017 Page 6

intervention is estimated to cost about $29,498 per year in its first year of operation. This
includes the following costs:

» One time start-up costs (delivery of k-rails, delivery of equipment) $ 15,734
> Annual Costs portable toilets / wash station service (estimate 2 per site) $ 13,764
> Garbage service (prioritized by City staff) $0

» Total Annual Cost per site $29,498
> Total Annual cost for 5 sites in FY 17/18 $147,490
» Total Annual Cost for 10 sites in FY 18/19 $216,310

It should be noted that on-going garbage pick-up and larger bulk trash removal is currently
conducted by Public Works.

The Human Services Department recommends utilizing $100,000 (of the proposed $250,000) in
encampment related homelessness funding in the Mayor's FY 17-19 proposed budget for this
project. Per discussion with County partners, funding for this type of non-service related
intervention is appropriately born by City and volunteering community members and
organizations, many of whom have already volunteered to support these interventions.

As mentioned in the prior report, over the past six months, management of the Compassionate
Communities Pilot as well as other encampment related projects has created strong
partnerships across multiple city departments (Human Services, Public Works, OPD, Traffic,
and City Administration). There is now a core group of people from each of those departments
who are a de facto homelessness team. As recommended in the prior report, on-going support
for a dedicated encampment team from Public Works as well as the formal continuation of the
existing interdepartmental team is highly desirable. The Mayor’s budget has added funding for
another KOCB team and for more Public Works support to clean up illegal dumping and to
address issues related to street encampments.

Safe Havens: Camping/ Parking

Safe Havens provide a safe place for unsheltered homeless residents to be, where they can be
linked to services and work with service providers to obtain permanent housing. We propose to
pilot one site where up to 40 high need individuals could locate at one time, with 65% of the
individuals (26 people) becoming housed over the course of one year. As those who exit for
permanent housing leave the site, additional people will be permitted to move in. All
participants would sign a partnership agreement indicating their willingness to actively engage in
services and limiting the duration of each person’s stay (for example, to 6 or 12 months). The
exact length of stay for the site will be decided once a full program design is finalized.

This site would function like a navigation center, but without walls. Some of the key lessons from
the Compassionate Communities Pilot were the importance of site control to manage who
enters the site and to limit the numbers of people staying there. HSD believes that the best way
to manage these issues in a Safe Haven site is to have on site staffing.

We underscore that this is an interim intervention and idea that would serve as a pilot. Its longer
term benefit would, at a minimum, be assessed over the initial year to determine if it is worth
continuing.

tem:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 12 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness
Date: May 18, 2017 Page 7

Each Safe Haven site will cost approximately $425,000 as a single site (multiple sites may yield
some economies of scale. A basic budget includes staffing and operational costs as follows:
» Staffing (Site Management, Housing Navigation services to assist people in obtaining

housing) $300,000
» Operations (portable toilets, client supplies, office supplies, laundry) $118,216
» One Time Costs (storage shed, storage bins pre-fab office space) $7,000
> Total Costs for Year 1 $425,216
» Optional One Time Costs (Tuff Sheds/hard sided structures in lieu of tents, bedding,

etc.) $66,000

The Human Services Department recommends utilizing $150,000 (of the $250,000) in
encampment related homelessness funding in the Mayor’s FY 17-19 proposed budget for this
project (applied to the costs of site management and operations). HSD recommends and will
pursue a match from Alameda County’s boomerang encampment interventions set aside funds
to support the balance of the budget specifically for the services, as is consistent with their role.
Initial staff level conversations with the County have included this option. The request to the
County will be for a $275,000 match.

Staff recommends the optional expense of using hard sided structures (like Tuff Sheds or
something similar) rather than tents at a safe haven site. The cost of these structures, plus cots
and bedding, would add approximately $66,000 to the overall cost. However, staff in concert

with the Mayor’s Office, and with assistance from the Council, believes that there is an
opportunity to offset these types of expenses through private donations.

The Safe Haven pilot recommendation requires identification of appropriate land, ideally city
owned or leased. Staff has been working actively to assess options, including land owned by
the City and other public agencies. Staff has been working on narrowing down a list of City
owned property, which was provided by the City’s Real Estate office. (See Attachment E)
Please note that the process of narrowing down is not complete and the list contains sites,
which are not and would not be appropriate for the siting of a safe haven location. We
understand that siting of any potential Safe Haven location is sensitive and any decision would
have to be undertaken weighing and balancing several factors, including size, proximity to
public transportation, ensuring equity in addressing encampments in all parts of the city,
neighborhood support/ neighborhood impacts of a safe haven site.

Interim Housing- Creation of a large, low barrier, interim housing program - A second
Henry Robinson/Housing Fast Support Network (HFSN)

As another interim, but more medium-term solution, the Mayor and City Administration are
aligned in recommending the following proposal as having the most potential to have a
substantive benefit to unsheltered individuals and therefore it is HSD’s highest priority
recommendation. ’

The current Henry houses 137 individuals at any one time, serves 300 clients over the course of
the year, and exits over 240 people per year to permanent housing. Only interventions of this

Item:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 13 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness
Date: May 18, 2017 Page 8

scale and success rate will start to make an impact in reducing the numbers of people
experiencing street homelessness in Oakland. With a second program, 600 literally homeless
individuals could be served each year with approximately 500 of them becoming permanently
housed. Funding this model at less than the estimated cost would result in a smaller program,
serving fewer people each year.

Staff recommends the purchase and rehabilitation of similar sized facility to create a “second
Henry” through the use of bond funding approved through Measure KK last November. This
has been determined to be an eligible expense and would contribute to achieving the 20% and
below AMI goal of the Council. The City’s role as a provider of housing in general makes this an
appropriate role for the City. The Mayor has directed staff to pursue acquisition of a site for this
purpose as soon a funding becomes available from the first tranche of infrastructure and
affordable housing bond funds. However the associated services necessary to stabilize people
and prepare them for more permanent housing options is not an eligible expense for bond
funding. Therefore, we need to look to other funding sources, which is the challenge.

Services and operating costs for a large, low barrier Interim Housing model would be
approximately $2,000,000 per year. This includes:

» Supportive Services $928,578
» Operations $951,422
» Administration ' $120,000
» Total $2,000,000

Staff has identified the following potential sources of funding for the services/operating costs:

» HUD CoC — HUD has indicated that they are introducing a new program model into their
NOFA competition this year (expected to happen over the summer) which combines
short term transitional housing with rapid re-housing. This is very similar to the current
model at “The Henry” and could potentially be used to fund some costs of a second
program, if a building were identified and purchased within the next few months.

» County Funds- the City is in active conversation with the County about what other
County resources could be identified to support the creation of a second large Interim
Housing model in Oakland.

» Oakland Housing Authority (OHA) — The City is also in current discussion with the OHA
to partially fund the Henry Robinson Interim Housing Program through Moving To Work
funds. This same type of OHA funding may replicable to cover a similar percentage of
service costs at a new program site (e.g. “a second Henry").

» City General Funds — some percentage of City funding should be considered as part of
any services funding in order to leverage MediCal funds.

It is important to recognize that each funding source above has its own competitive funding
process, and there are no guarantees of funding, but Oakland has been competitive in drawing
down County and other sources of funding in the past. While we cannot commit all partners to
specific amounts, the budget below represents an estimate of how funding for a second low
barrier Interim Housing program might be framed based on our current HFSN model. It is
important to note this is simply a sample and has NOT been reviewed, approved or vetted by
partner agencies. Initial discussions with all partners to confirm interest in such a project have
taken place but without specific numbers or any Board approvals.

Iltem:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 14 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness
Date: May 18, 2017 Page 9

Second Interim
Housing

Program BUDGET POTENTIAL SOURCES

Support
Services HUD CoC County City GF OHA

Personnel (direct
service staff i.e.
housing
navigators,
employment,
resident
counselors, etc.) $632,660.00 | $300,000.00 | $232,660.00 | $100,000.00
Non-Personnel
(includes client
transportation,
food, program
supplies, after-
care support) $295,918.00 | $295,918.00
Sub Total $928,578.00 | $595,918.00 | $232,660.00 | $100,000.00 | $0.00
Operations
Personnel (direct
service staff i.e.
security,
property
management
staff, site
coordinator, etc.) $259,902.00 $259,902.00
Non-Personnel
includes utilities,
furniture,
communications,
repairs, pest,

insurance,
security system,
& service
agreements,
etc.) $691,520.00 | $40,000.00 $160,000.00 | $491,520.00
Sub Total $951,422.00 | $40,000.00 $0.00 | $160,000.00 | $751,422.00
Administration $120,000.00 | $22,000.00 $33,000.00 $40,000.00 | $25,000.00
Total $2,000,000.00 $657,918.00 $265,660.00 $300,000.00** $776,422.00

** This General Fund funding would probably not come on line until 2018 at the earliest. It
could be addressed at the mid-cycle revise, when revenue projections related to cannabis and
increases in other sources of revenue will be more certain.

ltem: __
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 15 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness
Date: May 18, 2017 Page 10

PUBLIC OUTREACH/INTEREST

This report did not require public outreach other than the posting of this report on the website.

COORDINATION

Coordination has occurred between the Human Services Department, Office of the City
Attorney, Controller’s Bureau, and the City Administrator’'s Office.

Additional Coordination has taken place between the City of Oakland Human Services

Department and staff of the County Health Department and County Housing and Community
Development Department as well as with Everyone Home.

SUSTAINABLE OPPORTUNITIES

Economic: As noted in the report, all funds identified in this report are for the purpose of
providing housing and services to the homeless to eliminate and prevent homelessness. Such
outcomes are achieved through rapid rehousing assistance

Environmental: The provision of housing for at-risk and homeless persons is intended to
address the environmental degradation caused by homeless families and individuals
precariously housed or living on the streets.

Social Equity: The expenditure of these funds is targeted to the most vulnerable and at-risk
populations in this City and is providing essential and basic human services, housing and
support.

Iltem:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 16 of 16

Sabrina B. Landreth, City Administrator
Subject: Funding Recommendations to Address Homelessness
Date: May 18, 2017 Page 11

ACTION REQUESTED OF THE CITY COUNCIL

Staff Recommends That the City Council Receive a Supplemental Report and Recommendation
to Refer Select Recommendations for Addressing Health, Safety and Services Related to Street
Homelessness for Funding Consideration in the City’s Biennial FY 2017-2019 Budget
Deliberations.

For questions regarding this report, please contact Lara Tannenbaum, Community Housing
Services, Acting Manager, at 238-6187. :

Respectfully submitted,

"~ SARA BEDFORD
Director, Human Services Department

Reviewed by: Sara Bedford, Director
Prepared by: Lara Tannenbaum, Acting
Manager

Attachments:
April 25, 2017 staff report
List of Publically Owned Land

ltem:
Life Enrichment Committee
May 23, 2017



Page 1 of 3

( CITY °F

-

o
o
7
)
AL

=

Homeless Commission

ACTION CALENDAR
October 3, 2017

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Dee Williams-Ridley, City Manager
Submitted by: Paul Buddenhagen, Director, Health, Housing and Community Services

Subject: Companion Report to Porta-Potties for Poor Tour (aka: First They Came
for the Homeless)

RECOMMENDATION

Take no action on the Homeless Commission’s recommendation to place a public toilet
directly at the First They Came for the Homeless encampment site, and instead adhere
to the original action taken by Council on July 25, 2017, referring the development of a
Neighborhood Public Toilet Policy to the City Manager.

FISCAL IMPACT OF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff time.

CURRENT SITUATION AND ITS EFFECTS

The Homeless Commission’s Porta-Potties for Poor Tour report states that the
placement of a public toilet at MLK and Alcatraz has been insufficient to meet the needs
of the nearby First They Came for the Homeless (FTCFTH) encampment. This
companion report offers an alternative recommendation.

The First They Came for the Homeless group is one of several large homeless
encampments—among many more unsheltered people—residing in Berkeley. The
City’s severely limited affordable housing and homeless shelter resources have raised
legitimate questions about how to address basic human needs, such as toileting, for
everyone living outside in a manner that is humane, cost-effective, and equitable (both
to those living in encampments as well as surrounding neighborhoods).

Recognizing this, Council voted at its July 25, 2017 regular meeting to take up two
Urgency ltems regarding public toilets for people living in homeless encampments. First,
Council voted unanimously to permit the placement of a port-a-potty in a city parking lot
at Alcatraz and MLK for general public use, including for those living in the nearby
FTCFTH Encampment (at the Here/There sign along MLK). Second, Council voted
unanimously to refer to the City Manager the development of a “Neighborhood Public
Toilet Policy,” referenced in further detail below.

2180 Milvia Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 o Tel: (510) 981-7000 o TDD: (510) 981-6903 e Fax: (510) 981-7099
E-mail: manager@CityofBerkeley.info Website: http://www.CityofBerkeley.info/Manager



mailto:manager@cityofberkeley.info
http://www.ci.berkeley.ca.us/manager

Page 2 of 3

Companion Report to Porta-Potties for ACTION CALENDAR
Poor Tour (aka: First They Came for the Homeless) OCTOBER 3, 2017

Subsequent to these votes, two public toilets were placed at the MLK and Alcatraz site.
However, the accompanying Homeless Commission report states that this has been
insufficient to meet the FTCFTH group’s needs, citing the toilets’ distance from the
encampment and use by other members of the public. To mitigate these concerns, the
Homeless Commission recommends that Council “develop a way” to place a public
toilet at the actual encampment site, which the report confirms will be paid for by the
encampment residents themselves. This is the exact type of situation the Neighborhood
Public Toilet Policy referral was designed to address. Specifically:

e The FTCFTH encampment is currently residing on publicly-owned and publicly
managed land, meaning that more citizens than just the encampment residents
themselves may be affected by a decision to permit or place a public toilet at the
site. The forthcoming Neighborhood Public Toilet Policy would create a
mechanism affording all community members within a two-block radius the
chance to weigh in on such land-use decisions by majority vote.

e Second, the City is home to more encampments and unsheltered people than
just the FTCFTH group. We caution against any Council action that would create
a precedent for specific groups to receive public land use permissions outside of
the City’s codified administrative processes for so doing. The forthcoming
Neighborhood Public Toilet Policy would create precisely such an administrative
process.

Accordingly, the City Manager recommends that Council take no action on the
Homeless Commission recommendation, and instead act on the original Neighborhood
Public Toilet Policy referral which was approved by council on July 25, 2017 and
referred to staff. Recognizing the urgency of this human-needs matter, this referral has
been prioritized for short-term (90-day) action by the City Manager.

BACKGROUND
The Homeless Commission voted on June 14, 2017 as follows:

Action: M/S/C Orgain/Cohen to recommend that Council develop a way, potentially
through a permit, to put a bathroom for the purposes of serving the Poor Tour
encampment, for the sake of sanitation, safety, and human rights.

Vote: Ayes: Cohen, Gor, Kealoha-Blake, Marasovic, Orgain,
Noes: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Feller

The Homeless Commission has submitted an accompanying report for the October 3,
2017 action calendar formally making this recommendation to Council.

On July 25, 2017, Council passed a motion permitting "the placement of a porta potty to
be placed in a city parking lot at Alcatraz and MLK for general public use.” As the



Page 3 of 3

Companion Report to Porta-Potties for ACTION CALENDAR
Poor Tour (aka: First They Came for the Homeless) OCTOBER 3, 2017

accompanying Homeless Commission report states, “Subsequently, Friends of Adeline
completed all necessary paperwork and made arrangements for the delivery of the port-
a-potty which arrived about August 5, 2017.”

Also on July 25, 2017, Council passed a motion referring to the City Manager the
development of the following “Neighborhood Public Toilet Policy”:

e Develop a process in which residents can obtain a permit for a neighborhood
public toilet via an official petition.

e Residents should contact the City via 311 to obtain an official petition form to
apply for a permit.

e In order to obtain the permit, the petition should be signed by at least 51% of
residential addresses and business owners within the nearest two block radius of
the proposed public toilet site.

e The City shall not fund or contribute to the financing of the public toilets or their
maintenance.

RATIONALE for RECOMMENDATION

The First They Came for the Homeless encampment is one of several encampments
and many unsheltered homeless people living in Berkeley. The City’s limited supply of
resources to address the extent of this need has raised legitimate questions about how
to address basic human needs, such as toileting, for those living outside. Because
encampments often reside on publicly-owned, publicly managed land, land-use
decisions (such as permitting the placement of public toilets) potentially affect more
constituents than just encampment residents, necessitating a transparent administrative
process for all affected parties to weigh in. Council has already referred the
development of a Neighborhood Public Toilet Policy that can be accessed by any
private group in Berkeley to the City Manager. Therefore, such action should come after
a policy has been developed.

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED
None.

CONTACT PERSON
Peter Radu, Homeless Services Coordinator and Secretary to the Homeless
Commission, Health, Housing, and Community Services Department, (510) 981-5435.




Action Calendar — New Business

10.

11.

12a.

Contract Amendment: CalPERS Cost Share under Government Code Section
20516 for Employees Represented by the SEIU Local 1021 Maintenance and
Clerical Chapters and Unrepresented Employees Group

From: City Manager

Recommendation: Adopt second reading of Ordinance No. 7,572-N.S. amending
the City’s contract with CalPERS to provide the mandatory monthly employee
contribution of 8.0% of salary as provided under Government Code Section 20516,
applicable to all members (Miscellaneous employees, both Classic and New
Members) represented by the SEIU Local 1021MC and Unrepresented Employees
Group.

First Reading Vote: All Ayes.

Financial Implications: See report

Contact: Sarah Reynoso, Human Resources, 981-6800

Action: M/S/C (Worthington/Maio) to adopt second reading of Ordinance No. 7,572-
N.S.

Vote: All Ayes.

Health Impact Assessment of the Proposed Closure of Alta Bates

From: Community Health Commission

Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution supporting the preparation of a Health
Impact Assessment, incorporating a proposed scope, and referring to the City
Manager a request that the Public Health Division assist with (1) interagency
arrangements such as contracting with the University of California, Berkeley,
Alameda County, and/or another governmental entity or consultant(s) to conduct the
Assessment, (2) sharing access to existing data for researchers conducting the HIA,
and (3) supporting educational opportunities for community members.

Financial Implications: See report

Contact: Rebecca Day-Rodriguez, Commission Secretary, 981-5400

Action: Moved to Consent Calendar. Adopted Resolution No. 68,181-N.S.

Porta-Potties for Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the Homeless)

From: Homeless Commission

Recommendation: That the Council develop a way to place a portable bathroom
directly at the Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the Homeless) encampment site.
Financial Implications: See report

Contact: Peter Radu, Commission Secretary, 981-5400

Tuesday, October 3, 2017 ANNOTATED AGENDA Page 5



Action Calendar — New Business

12b. Companion Report: Porta-Potties for Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the
Homeless)
From: City Manager
Recommendation: Take no action on the Homeless Commission’s recommendation
to place a public toilet directly at the First They Came for the Homeless encampment
site, and instead adhere to the original action taken by Council on July 25, 2017,
referring the development of a Neighborhood Public Toilet Policy to the City
Manager.
Financial Implications: See report
Contact: Paul Buddenhagen, Housing and Community Services, 981-5400

Action: 10 speakers. M/S/C (Maio/Arreguin) to consider additional portable toilets
and hand washing stations in the context of addressing public health issues that will
be considered at the October 17, 2017 meeting.

Vote: All Ayes.

Adjournment

Action: M/S/C (Maio/Arreguin) to adjourn the meeting.

Vote: All Ayes.

Adjourned at 9:18 p.m.

Communications

Item 12: Porta-Potties for Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the Homeless)
1. Dorothea Dorenz
2. Kelly Hammargren

AB 726
3. Audrey Ichinose / Brandi Campbell

Public Bank Feasibility Study
4. Sheila Goldmacher

Poet Laureate of Berkeley
5. Rafael Jesus Gonzalez

Fiscal Concerns
6. Barbara Gilbert

Pepper Spray Use
7. Carol Denney
8. Tree Fitzpatrick

Miscommunication
9. Tree Fitzpatrick

Tuesday, October 3, 2017 ANNOTATED AGENDA Page 6



Existing Units

5TD = Standard Portable Toilet Service
Order . ADA = Disability Portable Toilet Per
Number Location HW = Hand Wash Station Week
HS = Hand Sanitizer
STD ADA HW HS Locks
Parks Units
1301 Shattuck Ave (Bills hows 1301 Walnut for Live Oak)
0-564419 |(old #0-1260180, 0-2184388 1 7
0-2071270 (400 Gilman 5t (Tom Bates Sport Filed Complex South Field) 2 7
0-2053232 |400 Gilman 5t (Tom Bates Sport Filed Complex Morth Field) 4 7
0-616695 |11 Spinnaker Way (Cesar Chavez Park) 1 5 G
1720 8th 5t, Berkeley CA 94710-lames Kenney [ 0-2071575,
0-2282708 (0-618117) 7
0-518202 |1701 Hearst Ave, Berkeley, CA 94705 (Ohlone Park) 7
0-618230 |960 Regal Rd, Berkeley, CA 94705 (Cragmont Park) 1 4
0-618283 |2151 Martin Luther King IR Way (Martin Luther King Ir Park) 1 1 7
0-518296 |1700 Hopkins 5t, Berkeley, CA 94703 (King Park) 1 1 3
0-658745 |Potter 5t + Bay 5t (Aquatic Park) 1 1 7
0-580437 |94 San Mateo Rd 1 1 1 3
0-2205719 [Cedar Rose Prk 1 3
12 |Subtotal - Parks 10 10 6 17 1
Short Term REC
0-2282769 |2500 Derby 5t 1 1 7
Short Term EOC
0-2245223 |Morth/\West Corner of Bth & Harrison 1 3
0-2261267 (1110 8th St 1 1 3
(0-2203695 |Northeast corner of Second 5t at Jones 5t -Added 5/31/22 1 1 3
0-2203697 |Nartheast carner of Secand 5t at Page 5t - Added 5/31/22 1 1 3
3|Subtotal - EOC 4 1 3 1 0
15|TOTAL 14 11 9 18 1

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGEXNGNhZDZKLTQyMTYtNGMONy05YzFkLWM2MGVIM2VINzZgxNAAQABp4EC4yvENPuYC6HBX...

7



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact:

Ian Cordova Morales, President and Advocate

Where Do We Go (Also known as Where Do We Go Berkeley)
510-575-1158

imorales@wdwg.org

Andrea Henson, Executive Director and Legal Counsel
Where Do We Go

510-640-7390

ahenson@wdwg.org

Californians will travel to Ross, California, Home of Governor Newsom
tomorrow, Saturday, November 2, 2024 to Demand an End To the Violent
Sweeps of the Unhoused and to Discuss Solutions

WHEN: Saturday, November 2, 2024, 10 am — 11 pm.
WHERE: 1 Ross Common, Ross, CA 94957 in front of the United States Post
Office

We are calling on Californians to visit the town of Ross, California, the home of
Governor Gavin Newsom, this Saturday to demand an end to sweeps of the unhoused.
This Saturday’s gathering in downtown Ross provides an opportunity for everyone to exercise their
First Amendment Rights and discuss how the application of state terror toward the homeless is
affecting individuals in every jurisdiction in California.

Governor Newsom, it is easy to terrorize the poor and ignore systemic racism and classism when you
live in a neighborhood where the median household income is $250,000 plus.*

We demand accountability. Robbie Powelson, a Marin County Homeless Advocate commented:
“The hypocrisy of Governor Gavin Newsom is glaring as he calls on other cities to build homeless
shelters and affordable housing while turning a blind eye to absurd wealth inequality and NIMBYism
in his hometown of Ross. It’s time to hold our leaders accountable for the standards they set for
others.”

We demand an end to sweeps. Tiny (Lisa) Gray-Garcia, Co-founder of Poor Magazine calls out
the abuse that is raining down on the unhoused: "Following the violence of Grants Pass v. Johnson -
Newsom's "clearing" order is a death sentence for houseless communities across California, the
majority of whom are disabled elders, who not only have nowhere to go when we are swept, but whose
lives, and safety are drastically impacted and put in danger with the loss of our communities, support,

medicine and belongings. "

It is unacceptable that California has begun a new era of terror and segregation that is
focused on making unhoused communities disappear. In June 2024, the Supreme Court
provided authority for jurisdictions to criminalize the unhoused since they overturned City of Grants
Pass v. Johnson. Taking the decision as a green light, Governor Gavin Newsom issued executive order
N-1-24 ordering all state agencies to remove homeless encampments while providing very little

T United States Census Bureau, https://data.census.gov/profile/Ross_town,_California?g=160XX00US0662980


mailto:imorales@wdwg.org
mailto:ahenson@wdwg.org

protection for those living on the streets. Local leaders such as San Francisco Mayor London Breed,
Oakland Mayor Sheng Thao and Sacramento Mayor Darrell Steinberg, have removed homeless
encampments at unprecedented rates. In Fresno, the City Council passed a misdemeanor ordinance
criminalizing homelessness. And in Berkeley, a city most noted for their history demanding social
justice, City Council passed an encampment ordinance making it easier for the city to justify sweeping
encampments.

As Californians we demand radical solutions rather than scapegoating and punishing
the most vulnerable. Daryn Rogers, Treasurer of the Vallejo Homeless Union, comments: “The
sweeps must stop because they don’t really accomplish the city’s goal of reducing the homeless
population, it only puts more of us out on the streets.”

We demand transparency. Needa Bee, Executive Director at The Village In Oakland details how
current policies and funding are not reducing homelessness stating: “[t]he Governor’s executive order
and the pressure he has put on cities is not solving homelessness. It’s creating more desperation,
more trauma and more harm amongst the unhoused residents of California. Funds have been
released over the past several years to address homelessness, yet with the total lack of accountability
and transparency those funds have been used to leave thousands of people on the sidewalks of
Oakland to die. Permanent housing with supportive services is the only dignified solution and the
approach to California’s homeless state of emergency.”

We demand new laws that protect the unhoused. Andrea Henson, civil rights attorney at the
nonprofit Where Do We Go describes the purpose of this Saturday’s protest in Ross: “This protest will
allow Californians to join together to discuss the vicious tactics that are being used to displace those
who are unable to pay rent, who are living in the streets and in their vehicles across the state. More
importantly, it will allow all of us to discuss strategies to fight back and provide an opportunity for the
media to meet with Californians from across the state who are experiencing state terror firsthand.”

She continued: “We cannot allow these warlike tactics used to oppress residents of California
continue. We must demand that the Governor, state, and local leaders create laws to protect those
who cannot afford to pay rent and who are living on the streets. If you are not a tenant or a
homeowner, your entire existence is illegal. You are subject to a host of laws that are used to
persecute, criminalize, and subjugate individuals to punitive punishments for their

inability to pay rent, recover from chronic disabilities, fight systemic racism and

classism, and stop the natural aging process.”

Join us in Ross.

Information about a few of the organizations supporting this event:
o -

NYDOVP /G0

AT (D

Founded in Berkeley, California by unhoused individuals living in the four largest homeless
encampments along the I-80 corridor, Where Do We Go has grown into a nonprofit organization
dedicated to providing legal aid, advocacy, and material support to the unhoused population.
www.wdwg.org

About Where Do We Go:



http://www.wdwg.org/
http://www.wdwg.org/
http://www.wdwg.org/

About Berkeley Outreach Coalition:

Founded in Berkeley, California toward the beginning of the COVID pandemic by a number of orgs
providing mutual aid services to the unhoused, of which Where Do We Go is a member, the Berkeley
Outreach Coalition provides ground for collaboration, as well as tactics and resources, to ensure the
needs of the unhoused (those not privileged enough to be able to shelter-in-place) can be met. Our
newest member, the Berkeley Homeless Union, is a grassroots organization led by unhoused and
formerly unhoused individuals committed to advocating for the rights, dignity, and well-being of our
community with collective representation of our direct interests.

POOR Mugqzie

= o - ¥ . e . €= 4 Y .
l’loérI’w?l\e-léafl-rm@!;wsPwpmwu:tducﬁn_ur’\‘d ﬁ?lédhsil‘e-ﬁrﬁﬁli Z igenas yobres About POOI‘ Magazlne:

POOR Magazine/Prensa POBRE is a poor, houseless, indigenous peoples led movement of media,
education, art and advocacy building solutions for us by us like Homefulness - a homeless peoples
solution to homelessness currently housing 21 formerly houseless youth, adults and elders in rent-free
forever housing. https://www.poormagazine.org/

About the Sacramento Homeless Union:

The heart and soul of the National Union of the Homeless is to commit our lives to ending
homelessness and all poverty and to work tirelessly for the human right to Life, Liberty and the
Pursuit of Happiness, for social and economic justice for all. We dedicate ourselves to raising the
awareness of our sisters and brothers, to planning a sustained struggle and to building an
organization that can obtain freedom through revolutionary perseverance. We pledge to deepen our
personal commitment to end all forms of exploitation, racism, sexism, and abuse. True solidarity
demands that we create not only the new society but also the new human being.
https://sacramentohomelessunion.org/

K.,_‘bwﬂl ag :;

About The Village In Oakland:

The Village in Oakland provides direct services, support, policy advocacy, arts and culture
programming, and media literacy and advocacy programs for unhoused residents of Oakland. We also
engage in non-violent direct actions to demand policy changes, to demand an end to in-humane
practices, and to provide unhoused residents with their basic needs as humans who fighting to stay
alive. https://thevillageinoakland.org/

END


https://sacramentohomelessunion.org/

e Specialized Care Services: available 7 days a week during the following hours:

o Sunday, Monday, and Tuesday: 24-hour services

o Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, and Saturday: 12:00 am-4:00pm and 8:00 pm-
11:59 pm

o Examples of symptoms of behavioral crises related in adults and minors the
team can respond to: Thoughts of suicide or self-harm, Substance use
concerns, Depression, Unable to calm down (anxiety), Dramatic mood
changes

e Mobile Crisis Team: available from 11:30 am to 10:00 pm, 5 days a week, Sunday
and Monday as well as Wednesday through Friday.

o The mobile crisis team can also get dispatched through the non-emergency
dispatch line, (510) 981-5900. These less urgent calls may include, but are
not limited to, an evaluation for a psychiatric hospitalization and mental
health support after a death.

o After hours or when mobile crisis is unavailable, 911 dispatch response
would come from firefighter-paramedics or police officers, who, in Berkeley,
have extensive experience in helping people through mental health and
substance abuse crises and regularly use de-escalation and crisis
intervention strategies.

e Options Wellness Team: available Monday through Friday from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM

o Linkages to housing assessment, and/or other homeless services providers;
Food & Hygiene; Benefits Enrollment & Service Navigation; Trauma-Informed
Wellness Services; and Enrichment & Community Services.

e Lifelong Medical Streets Team: available Monday through Friday from 8:30 AM to
4:30 PM

o Theteams are multidisciplinary, made up of advanced practice providers
(either a Physician or Nurse Practitioner), Registered Nurses, Social
Workers/Intensive Case Managers, and Case Managers. Teams provide a
range of integrative healthcare, including urgent care, primary care, and
behavioral healthcare, such as therapy and Medication Assisted Treatment
(MAT).



	00. Agenda 11.06.24
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	November 6, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	North Berkeley Senior Center, Juniper Room
	1901 Hearst Ave., Berkeley, CA 94709
	Josh Jacobs, Homeless Services Coordinator, Homeless Services Panel of Experts Staff Secretary, jjacobs@berkeleyca.gov, 510.225.8035
	All items are for discussion and possible action.

	1. DRAFT 10-09-24HomelessServicesPanelMinutes-draft
	MEETING MINUTES

	2a. 10_3_2017; CLK - Agenda Packet (Public); Homeless Commission; ; REGULAR; Porta-Potties for Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the Homeless)
	2b. 10_3_2017; CLK - Agenda Packet (Public); Health, Housing and Community Services; ; REGULAR; Companion Report_  Porta-Potties for Poor Tour (aka First They Came for the Homeless)
	2c. HC porta-potties recommendation
	3. List of current porta-potties
	4. PressRelease.RossProtest.11.01.2024
	5. Specialized Care Services



